



**Citizens Advisory Committee
Bicycle/Pedestrian Subcommittee**

March 20, 2012

1:00 p.m. – 2:30 p.m.

*600 South Main Street, Orange, California, 92863
Conference Room 103/4*

Agenda

- | | |
|--|---|
| 1. Welcome/Chairman's Remarks | <i>Roy Shahbazian, Subcommittee Chair</i> |
| 2. Fourth District Bikeways Strategy/OC Bikeways
<i>Presentation</i> | <i>Carolyn Mamaradlo, Associate Transportation Analyst</i> |
| 3. Funding Programs Status
<i>Presentation</i> | <i>Ben Ku, Senior Transportation Analyst, Planning
Ric Teano, Senior Transportation Funding Analyst</i> |
| 4. Pedestrian Priorities
<i>Discussion</i> | <i>Roy Shahbazian, Subcommittee Chair</i> |
| 5. Coyote Creek Bikeway Effort
<i>Presentation</i> | <i>Charlie Larwood, Strategic Planning Manager</i> |
| 6. Bike to Work Week Update
<i>Presentation</i> | <i>Wes Parsel, Marketing Specialist</i> |
| 7. Other | <i>Roy Shahbazian, Subcommittee Chair</i> |
| 8. Adjournment / Next Meeting
<i>June 19 - ?</i> | |

Agenda Descriptions/Public Comments on Agenda Items

The Agenda descriptions are intended to give notice to members of the public of a general summary of items of business to be transacted or discussed. Members from the public wishing to address the Committee will be recognized by the Chairman at the time the Agenda item is to be considered. A speaker's comments shall be limited to three (3) minutes.

Any person with a disability who requires a modification or accommodation in order to participate in this meeting should contact the OCTA at (714) 560-5611, no less than two (2) business days prior to this meeting to enable OCTA to make reasonable arrangements to assure accessibility to this meeting.



**Citizens Advisory Committee
Bicycle/Pedestrian Subcommittee
Meeting Notes**

January 17, 2012

1:00 p.m. – 2:30 p.m.

600 South Main Street, Orange, California, 92863

Conference Room 103/4

1. Welcome/Chairman's Remarks

Roy Shahbazian, Subcommittee Chair

Roy Shahbazian welcomed committee members and thanked them for attending the meeting.

2. Bicycle Corridor Improvement Program 2012 Call for Projects Draft Guidelines

Louis Zhao, Associate Transportation Funding Analyst, OCTA

Louis Zhao provided a brief background and overview of the funding program. Subcommittee members inquired about how the BCI program relates to the Transportation Enhancements program. These would be separate calls due to differing requirements tied to the federal funding sources. Subcommittee members requested to include a map indicating gap closures. It was indicated the BCI call would occur every two years.

3. OCTA Bicycle Website Improvements

Weston Parsel, External Affairs, OCTA

Weston Parsel discussed the various changes to OCTA's website. The website will be translated into different languages. Point-to-point mapping will be added. A bike-ped wiki is being considered to centralize all bicycle and pedestrian outreach, instead of using OCTA's Facebook page. A central contact for bicycle questions was also discussed.

4. OCTA Coach Operator Training

Mark Andrews, Supervisor, Transit Programs, OCTA

Mark Andrews provided an overview. The training program includes analysis of accident videos. A multimedia campaign is also conducted that includes safety blast posters. As part of the June Bike Campaign, bicycle advocates will participate and comment on accident videos.

5. Bike Friendly Community Award Application

Carolyn Mamaradlo, Associate Transportation Analyst, OCTA

Carolyn Mamaradlo provided a brief background on OCTA's previous application. A table was provided of items to highlight in the next application for review and comment. Subcommittee members suggested adding the Metrolink bike cars and developing internal grade separation guidelines.

6. Adjournment / Next Meeting

March 20 at 1 p.m.